
 

 

AGENDA  

LAKE MINNETONKA CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

Wednesday, April 10, 2024 

Wayzata City Hall 

600 Rice Street, Wayzata, MN 55391 

 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  

Those attending the meeting, please complete the attendance sheet. Those desiring to participate in the 

meeting should complete the Public Comment Form at the meeting if the online Public Comment Form 

was not submitted. The Chair may choose to reorder the agenda for a specific agenda item if it would 

benefit the needs of those in attendance. Please see Public Comments Section for more information. 

 

WORK SESSION AGENDA 

6:00 p.m. 
 

 
The purpose of the Work Session is to allow staff to seek input from the Board and for the Board to discuss 

matters in greater detail than generally available at the formal Board Session. The Board may give staff 

direction or express a preference but does not formally vote on matters during Work Sessions. While all 

meetings of the Board are open to the public, Work Session discussions are generally limited to the Board, 

staff, and designated representatives. Work Sessions are not videotaped. The work session may be continued 

after the formal meeting, time permitting. 

 

No Work Session 

 

FORMAL MEETING AGENDA 

7:00 p.m. 

 
The purpose of the Formal Session is to allow the Board to conduct public hearings and to consider and 

take formal action on matters coming before the LMCD. 

  

1) CALL TO ORDER 

2) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3) NEW BOARD MEMBER OATH OF OFFICE 

A) Jim Van Bergen, Deephaven 

 

4) ROLL CALL 

5) APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

6) CHAIR ANNOUNCEMENTS 

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/LMCDSpeaker


  

LMCD Board Meeting 

April 10, 2024 

Page 2 

 

7) APPROVAL OF MINUTES (03/27/2024 LMCD Regular Board Meeting) 

8) APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 

A) Audit of Vouchers (04/01/2024 – 04/15/2024) 

B) Resolution #263 Accepting Save the Lake Contributions (03/22/2024 – 04/10/2024) 

 

9) PUBLIC COMMENTS – Provides an opportunity for the public to address the board on items 

that are not on the agenda. Public comments are limited to 5 minutes. Please direct all comments 

to the Board Chair. The Board generally will not engage in public discussion, respond to or 

correct statements from the public, or act on items not on the agenda. The Board may ask for 

clarifications or direct staff to report back on items at future meetings. 

 

10) PRESENTATIONS 

 

11) PUBLIC HEARING 

 

12) OTHER BUSINESS 

 

13) OLD BUSINESS 

 

14) NEW BUSINESS 

A) Water Patrol Request For Funds 

B) 2024 Summer Safety Brochure 

 

15) TREASURER REPORT 

 

16) EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR UPDATE 

 

17) ADJOURNMENT  



LAKE MINNETONKA CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
7:00 P.M., March 27, 2024 

Wayzata City Hall 

1. CALL TO ORDER

Acting Chair Kirkwood called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLL CALL

Members present: Nicole Stone, Minnetonka; Rich Anderson, Orono; Mike Kirkwood, Minnetrista; Brian

Malo, Greenwood; Matthew Thompson, Wayzata; Ben Brandt, Mound; Gabriel Jabbour, Spring Park; Dennis

Klohs, Minnetonka Beach; Mark Kroll, Excelsior; Ryan Nellis, Tonka Bay; and Denny Newell, Woodland. Also

present: Joe Langel, LMCD Legal Counsel; Thomas Tully, Manager of Code Enforcement; Raina Gabler,

Executive Assistant Code Enforcement and Operations; and Interim Executive Director Jim Brimeyer.

Members absent:   Ann Hoelscher, Victoria; and Deborah Zorn, Shorewood.

Persons in Audience: Bill Olson, Eric Hartman, Major Shane Magnuson, Sgt. Rick Waldon, Jay Soule,

Roxanne Rockvam, Ed Lethert, James Wisker.

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

MOTION: Stone moved; Kroll seconded to approve the agenda as submitted.

VOTE: Motion carried unanimously.

5. CHAIR ANNOUNCEMENTS

There were no Chair announcements.

Jabbour honored Jerry Rockvam, a member of the lake community who recently passed away. He noted Mr.

Rockvam’s daughter who attended the meeting. He shared some stories and experiences with Mr. Rockvam

as well as some of his contributions to Lake Minnetonka.

6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES- 03/13/2024 LMCD Regular Board Meeting

MOTION: Kirkwood moved; Newell seconded to approve the 03/13/2024 LMCD Regular Board Meeting

VOTE: 

minutes as submitted. 

Motion carried unanimously. 

7. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

Brimeyer noted the three items on the Consent Agenda which were posted in the amended agenda.



Lake Minnetonka Conservation District 
Regular Board Meeting 
March 27, 2024                                                Page 2 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
MOTION: Stone moved; Malo seconded to approve the consent agenda as amended. Items so approved 

included: 7A) Audit of Vouchers (03/15/2024 – 03/31/2024); 7B) Resolution #261 Accepting 
Save the Lake Contributions (01/09/2024 – 03/21/2024); and 7C) Resolution #262 Approving 
2024 Liquor and Alcoholic Beverage Licenses for Watercraft for Hire Licenses. 

 
VOTE: Motion carried unanimously. 

 
8. PUBLIC COMMENTS- Persons in attendance, subjects not on the agenda (limited to 5 minutes) 
 
 There were no public comments. 
 
9.  PRESENTATIONS 
 

A) Minnehaha Creek Watershed District Update 
 
James Wisker introduced himself and provided an overview of the Minnehaha Creek Watershed District, its 
vision and the integrated planning and partnerships that allow the entity to work collaboratively to complete 
projects and develop policy. He highlighted some of the projects the District has been able to complete in 
conjunction with its member cities in order to improve water quality and accomplish other goals. He also 
reviewed some of upcoming projects that are planned and highlighted some of the projects that will provide 
benefit to Lake Minnetonka and its surrounding sub watersheds. He also provided more details on how the 
District collects data and uses modeling to assist in planning and better water management.  
 
Kirkwood asked for more details on the use of alum. 
 
Wisker explained how alum is used to aid in phosphorus reduction within water bodies.  
 
Kirkwood asked how residents could assist in improving water quality. 
 
Wisker commented on some of the more localized actions that residents could take to aid in the process. 
 
Jabbour commented that the use of alum did not work in Long Lake and the District is now working to address 
the water coming into that lake in attempt to solve the problem. He stated that the Board is often asking how it 
can partner with other entities to improve the lake and/or experiences on the lake. He commented on the 
issue of governance, which he previously spoke with Wisker about, and believed that the Board could partner 
with the District on that without slowing down the progress of the District. He asked for more details on the 
District experience with carp. 
 
Wisker stated that he did speak with Jabbour about the need for a governance study and therefore if there is 
a need or demand to describe water governance and different roles, they could pursue that. He commented 
that it seems that there is a nexus between the two entities in the areas of public safety and the regulations 
related to dock use and surface water and provided some examples including dredging. He stated that there 



Lake Minnetonka Conservation District 
Regular Board Meeting 
March 27, 2024                                                Page 3 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

is a joint policy statement from 1993 explaining how the District, LMCD, and DNR should work together 
related to dredging and docks.  
 
Klohs asked if there would be a significant impact to water quality if every city on the lake were to require a 
rain garden that paralleled the lakeshore on every property bordering the lake. 
 
Wisker stated that he would have to run the math on that concept. He stated that runoff comes from different 
sources and therefore they use data collection and modeling to find the biggest impact that they can have. He 
stated that the major pipes from cities that run into lakes are the main focus as that would provide the largest 
impact. He commented that if every property were to have a rain garden, it would be effective, but he was 
unsure of the actual benefit that would be provided and whether it would be worth the hassle of enacting such 
regulation in every lake community. He commented that there are many existing grant programs available for 
residential rain gardens. He provided details on the multi-year program the District completed relating to carp, 
the data they were able to collect through tracking, and the management program they were able to 
implement. He noted that while some lakes responded as expected, some did not and therefore the District is 
now working to determine why using the District’s data along with data they have collected from other entities 
that have completed carp management.  
 
Anderson praised the District for the lake leveling it completes with the dam, noting that the chart used is 
incredibly well done.  
 
Kirkwood thanked Wisker for the presentation. 

 
B) Electrical Installation Hazards 
 
Kroll introduced Ed Lethert who is a national expert on electrical shock drowning that lives locally and agreed 
to make a presentation to the Board. 
 
Ed Lethert introduced himself, noting that he has made presentations to the Board in the past and recently 
met with the Lake Minnetonka Association Board as well. He commented that anything that goes in the water 
that is run by electricity can cause a risk, noting that this information is applicable to all bodies of water 
including lakes, ponds, swimming pools, etc. He stated that electricity is a silent killer, noting that relatively low 
currents can cause injury, which is even more of a risk when someone is in the water. He provided more 
information on the risks of electrical current on/in the water from different devices. He provided additional 
details on recent regulations from the NEC related to electrical use on/near the water. He explained the 
widespread abuse and misuse of extension cords. 
 
Kirkwood commented that Lethert has sophisticated equipment that can assess and verify that electrical 
equipment is running correctly.  
 
Jabbour asked and received confirmation that you cannot swim or be in the water within 150 feet of an 
electrical cord or current. He stated that people have a false sense of security using monitors purchased 
online and placed at the end of the dock but that only covers a small area. He stated that public safety is a 



Lake Minnetonka Conservation District 
Regular Board Meeting 
March 27, 2024                                                Page 4 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

main task for the LMCD, and he is extremely critical of using aeration to push weeds away, especially in a 
public access setting. He noted that rodents love to chew wires and cause damage to installed wiring. He 
stated that he sent Lethert photographs of the public launch in Spring Park which he believes violates the 
State requirements.  
 
Lethert provided additional details on a study on leaking electrical current that was done at marinas and half 
the problems existed from wiring of the marina while the other half was from the boats. He stated that 
effective in 2026, marinas will be required to assess a boat prior to allowing it to plug into shore power. He 
stated that he would have to review the pictures from the launch again. He noted that if an extension cord is 
used the State would not be interested but perhaps the Fire Department would. He acknowledged that many 
people are not aware of electric shock drowning.  
 
Malo thanked Lethert for the presentation as he was not knowledgeable on this topic. He asked if the LMCD 
has educated the public on this topic previously, as perhaps sharing this information would be helpful. 
 
Kirkwood agreed that information should be shared in the newsletter and on the LMCD website.  
 
Lethert also commented on the danger of going into the water to help someone when the water is not yet 
safe.  
 
Thompson commented that the different voltages used and asked if reduced voltage that uses solar power 
would be a reduction of risk. 
 
Lethert agreed that those units are self-contained and use a lower voltage, therefore are much safer.  
 
Kirkwood thanked Lethert for the presentation. 

 
10. PUBLIC HEARING 

 
There were no public hearings. 

 
11. OTHER BUSINESS   

 
A) Rental of Watercraft 
 
Jabbour provided photographs of the new buoys thanking Water Patrol and the Sheriff’s Office. He stated that 
in 2017 they began to have an issue with rental boats for hire and since that time the LMCD and Water Patrol 
have been trying to find a way to manage that activity. He stated that a committee was created to develop a 
potential Code to consider regulating this activity. He stated that the draft language was provided to the Board 
to review prior to holding a public hearing. He commented that it is also imperative to involve the member 
cities because what is done or allowed on the water does impact what occurs on land as well.  
 
Brimeyer commented that if the LMCD is going to ask cities to be involved, it could become a challenge if their 



Lake Minnetonka Conservation District 
Regular Board Meeting 
March 27, 2024                                                Page 5 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

approval would be requested for rental watercraft.  
 
Jabbour commented that cities have been asked to permit port of call. He stated that if the cities do not want 
to be involved, then parking and issues that occur at the public launch parking areas will be their problem.  
 
Shane Magnussen, Hennepin County Sheriff’s Office, commented that they do believe the cities need to be 
notified, explaining that if cities are not notified and permits are granted that could seem to be overstepping. 
He noted that it would be the choice of the city as to whether it would want to be involved but agreed that the 
information should at minimum be shared.  
 
Brimeyer asked that any comments from the Board be provided tonight on the draft language. 
 
Nellis commented that there has been a lot of progress made by the committee in the attempt to make the 
lake a safer place. He believed that this one amendment would be significant and impactful, and feedback will 
be needed from the cities. He noted that once that input is received the committee would then meet again. He 
acknowledged that not all cities will want to be actively involved. He asked if the Board agrees to share the 
letter with the cities. He recognized that with the timeline to involve the cities will not allow implementation 
before the boating season begins. 
 
Thompson stated that he received calls today from two rental boat owners that were interested in the 
requirements for this next year. He agreed that the letter should be shared with the cities as soon as possible 
and also suggested that a timeline be developed to keep boat owners aware.  
 
Jabbour commented that people are coming from other areas and parking/staying at the boat launch all 
weekend, renting their boat(s) to others throughout the weekend. He acknowledged that full implementation 
would likely not occur this boating season. He noted that it would be great for cities to be issuing permits 
along with the LMCD for rental boats.  
 
Klohs commented that Jabbour has argued the opposite point for years that LMCD has nothing to do with the 
land. 
 
Jabbour commented that the LMCD does not have anything to do with the land and that is why this proposed 
partnership would be helpful in regulating this issue.  
 
Kirkwood asked if the Board is supportive of sending the draft letter to the cities. 
 
Nellis commented that it sounds like staff does not believe that the letter is ready to send to the cities.   
 
Brimeyer commented that the letter within the packet leads to confusion. He stated that if the Board wishes to 
send a letter, he would like to redraft the letter and could run that by the committee to ensure endorsement. 
He noted that the launches are not all city owned, some are owned by other entities such as the State, Park 
District, etc. and he would want to ensure consistency at each launch. 
 



Lake Minnetonka Conservation District 
Regular Board Meeting 
March 27, 2024                                                Page 6 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Jabbour commented that he has spent countless hours on this matter and wants to see this move forward 
rather than the typical LMCD path of one step forward and five steps back. He stated that he and Walesch 
reviewed the draft Brimeyer sent him and agreed that the letter in the packet should be sent rather than the 
changes made by Brimeyer. 
 
Nellis commented that everyone wants to proceed with this but agreed that the committee could continue to 
work on the letter to gain input from the cities. 
 
Anderson noted that Jabbour and Walesch as well as Water Patrol and the Sheriff’s Office agree with the 
letter as drafted in the packet and asked what the issue would then be with sending the letter. He commented 
that while some cities are not experiencing the same issue, others are experiencing issues with people 
running their rental business from a public launch. He noted a person that was renting many jet skis through a 
public launch.  
 
Brimeyer asked that the co-chairs of the committee sign the letter to be sent out. He confirmed the consensus 
of the Board to send the letter and noted that it would be sent within the next four days. He asked if there 
were any additional comments on the draft Code language. 
 
Jabbour commented that if there are comments on the draft Code amendments, Board members could email 
him. 

 
12. OLD BUSINESS 
 

There was no old business. 
 
13. NEW BUSINESS 

 
There was no new business. 

 
14. TREASURER REPORT 
 
 A)   March Balance Sheet 

B) March General and STL I&E Reports 
 

Stone reported that the audit took place on March 14th, but she does not yet have the preliminary results. 
  
15. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR UPDATE 

 
Brimeyer referenced an issue with the Caribbean Marina noting that the deck had some failures and was 
removed because the marina considered it to be a safety issue. He stated that staff visited the site to take 
some photos and noticed erosion of the shore. He stated that it also appears that was a deck on land would 
now be a deck over the OHW line and therefore would be subject to the LMCD Code. He stated that LMCD 
counsel deemed that the deck could be replaced with the same dimensions and same structure. He noted a 



Lake Minnetonka Conservation District 
Regular Board Meeting 
March 27, 2024                                                Page 7 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

joint meeting that took place involving the LMCD, DNR, and Watershed District and because the structure 
was removed without contacting any of the agencies, the legal nonconforming status may have been lost. He 
stated that staff again consulted legal counsel and deemed that the structure could be replaced with the 
same structure and dimensions but because it is over the OHW line, it now falls under the LMCD Code. He 
stated that they have also deemed that if the deck, which would now be a dock, is rebuilt, they could no 
longer use it for food or alcohol service as commercial sales are not allowed on the water. He stated that the 
owners of the marina have been notified of the position of all agencies and are proceeding with replacement 
of the structure. 
 
Jabbour asked how it could be a legally nonconforming structure if it was never a dock.  
 
Langel commented that the structure was legally nonconforming even as a deck, but over the decades the 
structure became within the jurisdiction of the LMCD. He stated that this is not blessing something but 
acknowledging that the structure exists. He stated that from the previous diagrams shown, the majority of the 
deck was on land, but a portion extended to the shoreline. He stated that due to the eroding shoreline, the 
majority of the deck is now over water. He recognized that this is a unique situation. 
 
Jabbour asked for the opinion of the DNR on the width of the deck/dock. 
 
Langel commented that the LMCD is not permitting something but acknowledging that it exists, and that the 
user would have the ability to repair/replace the nonconforming structure.  
 
Kroll commented that for over 50 years he has enjoyed getting a burger and beverage at this location and 
would hate to see that ability lost. He asked if there could be something done to recognize the historic beer 
and burger joint. 
 
Brimeyer commented that the marina may come forward with a request but has been told that commercial 
operation is not allowed on a dock. 
 
Anderson commented that he has been in the marina business since 1976 and cannot even have an ice 
machine on his dock. He stated that the same regulations should apply to all businesses. He commented that 
you can clearly see that the deck was always over the shoreline/water. He stated that if this is grandfathered 
in at 30 feet wide, he is unsure how the LMCD could tell others their 12-foot-wide dock is not allowed. He 
commented that this is very contradictory, and the marina should only be allowed an eight-foot-wide dock.  
 
Nellis commented that he respects all opinions, but this is a Board of 14 people. He stated that he has been 
on the lake for over 20 years near this business and believes they should find a way to keep the Caribbean 
open.  
 
Jabbour commented that a decision has to be based on fact and the LMCD does take individuals to court, 
using the example of a ten-foot-wide dock that has been in court for five years. He commented on the need 
for consistency in applying the rules. 

 



Lake Minnetonka Conservation District 
Regular Board Meeting 
March 27, 2024                                                Page 8 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

16. ADJOURNMENT 
 
MOTION: Stone moved; Newell seconded to adjourn the meeting at 9:04 p.m.  

 
VOTE: Motion carried unanimously. 

 
 
 
 

 ___________________________________  ___________________________________ 
 Mike Kirkwood, Acting Chair    Jim Brimeyer, Interim Executive Director 



Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount Class

04/11/2024 EFT-24-45 ADP Bridgewater Checking

Salaries - Admin 4020M10 · Salaries-002 - Admin -8,307.67 Admin.
PERA  -  Admin 2020 · Payroll Liabilities - 1,161.96 Admin.
ER PERA - Admin 4022M10 · ER PERA - Admin -622.48 Admin.
ER/FICA/Medica - Admin 4021M10 · ER Share of Admin FICA/Medicare -634.96 Admin.
Long Term Disability 2020-LT · Payroll Liabilities - UNUM 7.67 Admin.
Brimeyer 3/25/24 - 4/6/24 4024 · Contract Labor -2,500.00 Admin.

TOTAL -10,895.48

04/11/2024 EFT-24-46 P.E.R.A 9236-00 Bridgewater Checking

Payroll 4/1/24 - 4/15/24 2020 · Payroll Liabilities - -1,161.96 Admin.

TOTAL -1,161.96

04/11/2024 EFT-24-47 WEX Health, Inc. Bridgewater Checking

HSA Contribution April 2024 (Tully) 4380M10 · Employee Benefits - Admin. -125.00 Admin.
HSA Contribution April 2024 (Reardan) 4380M10 · Employee Benefits - Admin. -125.00 Admin.
HSA Contribution April 2024 (Gabler) 4380M10 · Employee Benefits - Admin. -125.00 Admin.

TOTAL -375.00

04/11/2024 EFT-24-48 Medica Bridgewater Checking

Health Insurance April 2024 (Schleuning) 4380M10 · Employee Benefits - Admin. -781.82 Admin.
Health Insurance April 2024 (Tully) 4380M10 · Employee Benefits - Admin. -781.82 Admin.
Health Insurance April 2024 (Reardan) 4380M10 · Employee Benefits - Admin. -781.82 Admin.

TOTAL -2,345.46

04/11/2024 EFT-24-49 Unum Life Insurance 0510159 Bridgewater Checking

Long Term Disability April 2024 (Tully) 2020-LT · Payroll Liabilities - UNUM -8.20 Admin.
Long Term Disability April 2024 (Reardan) 2020-LT · Payroll Liabilities - UNUM -7.13 Admin.

TOTAL -15.33

04/11/2024 23126 AIS Advanced Imaging Solutions Bridgewater Checking

04/11/2024 525683744 Copier Contract 03/20/24 - 4/20/24 4140M10 · Office Equipment R&M - Admin. -477.83 Admin.

TOTAL -477.83

04/11/2024 23127 ECM Publishers, Inc. Bridgewater Checking

04/11/2024 Low Water Conditions Update 4110M10 · Public Info Legal Fees- Admin. -64.00 Admin.
Low Water Conditions Update 4110M10 · Public Info Legal Fees- Admin. -45.38 Admin.
April 10 PH Schussler Dock Var 4110M10 · Public Info Legal Fees- Admin. -70.40 Admin.
April 10 PH Back Channel Marin 4110M10 · Public Info Legal Fees- Admin. -70.40 Admin.
April 10 PH Back Channel Marin 4110M10 · Public Info Legal Fees- Admin. -45.38 Admin.
April 10 PH Schussler Dock Var 4110M10 · Public Info Legal Fees- Admin. -45.38 Admin.

TOTAL -340.94

04/11/2024 23128 Fred T. Miller Photography & Video Bridgewater Checking

04/11/2024 0240397 3/13/24 Video Production Services 4182M10 · Media (Cable/Internet) - Admin. -300.00 Admin.
3/27/24 Video Production Services 4180M10 · Professional Services - Admin. -300.00 Admin.

TOTAL -600.00

04/11/2024 23129 Gleason Printing Bridgewater Checking

04/11/2024 94065 Save the Lake Solicitation Letter 4183M10 · Prof/ Serv. - Communications -720.03 Admin.
Save the Lake Solicitation Envelope 4183M10 · Prof/ Serv. - Communications -314.13 Admin.
Mailing Charges 4183M10 · Prof/ Serv. - Communications -720.00 Admin.
Postage Charge 4183M10 · Prof/ Serv. - Communications -1,143.28 Admin.

TOTAL -2,897.44

10:45 AM Lake Minnetonka Conservation District
04/04/24 Check Detail

April 1 - 15, 2024

Page 1



Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount Class

04/11/2024 23130 Gregerson, Rosnow, Johnson & Nilan, LTD Bridgewater Checking

04/11/2024 50099 Prosecution Costs March 2024 4640M10 · Prosecution Legal Fees - Admin. -3,638.42 Admin.

TOTAL -3,638.42

04/11/2024 23131 League of MN Cities Insurance Trust P&C Bridgewater Checking

04/11/2024 Property/Casualty Coverage Premium 5/1/22 - 5/1/23 4340M10 · Insurance - Admin. -3,465.00 Admin.
Insurance Auto and Equipment 4350M30 · Ins./Equip. -375.00 Admin.

TOTAL -3,840.00

04/11/2024 23132 LMCC Bridgewater Checking

04/11/2024 1588 3/27/24 Board Meeting VOD Services 4182M10 · Media (Cable/Internet) - Admin. -200.00 Admin.

TOTAL -200.00

04/11/2024 23133 Ratwik, Roszak & Maloney, P.A. Bridgewater Checking

04/11/2024 76022 Civil Legal Fees February 2024 4620M10 · Civil Legal Fees - Admin. -2,058.15 Admin.

TOTAL -2,058.15

04/11/2024 23134 TimeSaver Off Site Secretarial, Inc. Bridgewater Checking

04/11/2024 29044 3/13/24 Board Meeting Minutes 4230M10 · Meeting Exp. - Admin. -167.00 Admin.
3/27/24 Board Meeting Minutes 4230M10 · Meeting Exp. - Admin. -246.00 Admin.

TOTAL -413.00

04/11/2024 23135 Voyager Industries Bridgewater Checking

04/11/2024 130446 Buoy Light Mounts x20 4160M20 · Public Health/Safety- SL -2,400.00 STL

TOTAL -2,400.00

04/11/2024 23136 Ward Promotional Marketing Solutions, Inc Bridgewater Checking

04/11/2024 71009 LMCD Reflective Vests 4220M10 · Office Supplies -Admin. -196.94 Admin.

TOTAL -196.94

04/11/2024 23137 Your Computer Hero Bridgewater Checking

04/11/2024 8462 Computer Maintenance 4180M10 · Professional Services - Admin. -533.10 Admin.

TOTAL -533.10

10:45 AM Lake Minnetonka Conservation District
04/04/24 Check Detail

April 1 - 15, 2024

Page 2



 

 

 
 

RESOLUTION 263 

 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING CONTRIBUTION(S) TO THE LAKE MINNETONKA 

CONSERVATION DISTRICT (LMCD) 

 

WHEREAS, the LMCD is a regional government agency established by Minnesota 

Statutes Section 103B.605, Subd. 1; and 

 

WHEREAS, contributions to the LMCD "Save the Lake" fund are generally tax 

deductible to individuals under the IRS Code 26 USC Section 170 (b)(1)(a) because 

contributions to any political subdivision of any state for exclusively public purposes are 

deductible; and 

 

WHEREAS, municipalities are generally authorized to accept donations of real and 

personal property pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 465.03 for the benefit of its 

stakeholders, and is specifically authorized to accept gifts; and 

 

WHEREAS, LMCD wishes to follow similar requirements as established for 

municipalities for accepting donations; and 

 

WHEREAS, the attached listed person(s) and entity(ies) have offered to contribute the 

cash amount(s) set forth with any terms or conditions as outlined in Attachment I to the LMCD; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, such contribution(s) have been contributed to the LMCD for the benefit of 

the public, as allowed by law; and 

 

WHEREAS, the LMCD Board of Directors finds that it is appropriate to accept 

the contribution(s) offered. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LMCD BOARD, STATE OF 

MINNESOTA AS FOLLOWS: 

 

1. The contribution(s) described with Attachment I is/are accepted and shall be used to 

establish and/or operate services either alone or in cooperation with others, as allowed 

by law. 

 



RESOLUTION #263 

Page 2 

 

 

2. The executive director is hereby directed to issue receipt(s) acknowledging the LMCD’s 

receipt of the contributor’s contribution(s). 
 

Adopted by the Board on this 10th day of April. 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Ann Hoelscher, Chair 

 

________________________________ 

Michael Kirkwood, Secretary 



 3:31 PM

 04/03/24

 Accrual Basis

 Lake Minnetonka Conservation District

 Transaction Detail By Account
 March 22 through April 5, 2024

Date Num Name Memo Class Split Amount

Contributions

3001M20 · Donations (General) -  S/L

03/29/2024 PayPal James Blakeway STL Donation General (100.00) STL Bridgewater Checking 100.00

04/01/2024 6376 Thomas & Sally Penn STL Donation General STL Bridgewater Checking 100.00

04/01/2024 18082 Don & Deb Beirbaum STL Donation General STL Bridgewater Checking 250.00

04/01/2024 3620 Thomas Burns STL Donation General STL Bridgewater Checking 200.00

04/01/2024 184 Dave & Cheryl Goode STL Donation General STL Bridgewater Checking 25.00

04/01/2024 11067 Alan & Kathy Goltzman STL Donation General STL Bridgewater Checking 250.00

04/01/2024 2489 Perry & Anne Schmidt STL Donation General STL Bridgewater Checking 100.00

04/01/2024 17610 James & Kathryn Wyman STL Donation General STL Bridgewater Checking 250.00

04/01/2024 8681 Lance Wallin STL Donation General STL Bridgewater Checking 200.00

04/01/2024 PayPal Robb Richter STL Donation General (500.00) STL Bridgewater Checking 485.06

04/01/2024 PayPal Srinivas Gazula STL Donation General (500.00) STL Bridgewater Checking 485.06

04/03/2024 PayPal James Pesis STL Donation General (100.00) STL Bridgewater Checking 96.62

04/03/2024 PayPal Marilyn Nelson STL Donation General (250.00) STL Bridgewater Checking 242.28

04/03/2024 PayPal Robert Johnson STL Donation General (5.00) STL Bridgewater Checking 4.37

04/03/2024 PayPal Lucy Gardiner STL Donation General (150.00) STL Bridgewater Checking 145.17

04/03/2024 10409 Tamala Greiber STL Donation General STL Bridgewater Checking 25.00

04/03/2024 25485 Robert Morgan STL Donation General STL Bridgewater Checking 1,000.00

04/03/2024 1963 Justin & Denise Cole STL Donation General STL Bridgewater Checking 50.00

04/03/2024 9759 Jim & Judy Brass STL Donation General STL Bridgewater Checking 50.00

04/03/2024 10606 Mark & Donna Knight STL Donation General STL Bridgewater Checking 100.00

TOTAL 4,158.56

 Page 1 of 1



www.lmcd.org • lmcd@lmcd.org

To preserve and enhance the “Lake Minnetonka experience” 

DATE: April 10, 2024 (Prepared April 4, 2024) 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Jim Brimeyer, Interim Executive Director 

SUBJECT: Water Patrol Agreement 

BACKGROUND 

Over the past few years, the LMCD has requested additional coverage on Lake Minnetonka 

during the summer boating season. The funds required to accomplish this coverage are provided 

in the Save The Lake fund. 

CONSIDERATION 

The request for the 2024 summer boating season is $90,000.00. 

The Water Patrol will assign two dedicated deputies to the lake from Memorial Day (May 27th) 

to Labor Day (September 2nd). This coverage will provide an additional 1,125 hours for lake 

coverage. 

The Sheriff’s office will provide an invoice no later than October 31st. This will allow time for 

additional funds to be collected in the Save The Lake fund. 

. 

STRATEGIC PRIORITIES_____________________________________________________ 

Docks, 

Applications, 

Licenses, 

Surface Water 

Management 

X 
Lake 

Use, 

Safety 

Lake 

Protection 

Operational 

Effectiveness 
Other 

ATTACHMENT_______________________________________________________________ 

Water Patrol Agreement 

ITEM 14A



Applicant: Hennepin County Sheriff's Office 

Contact: 
Major Shane Magnuson 
350 S. 5th Street, Room 6 
Minneapolis, MN 55415 
Phone: 612-685-0588 
Fax: 612.348.4208 
Email: shane.magnuson@hennepin.us 

Executive Summary: 
The Hennepin County Sheriff's Office requests $90,000 to support dedicated Water Patrol on Lake 
Minnetonka during peak boating periods.  This is for the HCSO to with two deputies to be dedicated to 
Lake Minnetonka during the Summer of 2024.  HCSO has been requested by the Lake Minnetonka 
Conservation District (LMCD) to develop a program to provide additional boating safety patrol hours on 
Lake Minnetonka.  The program is designed to add hours: 1) to focus patrol of Lake Minnetonka; 2) during 
times when use is highest; and 3) during nighttime hours when accidents may occur. The grant period will 
start in mid-May and end on Labor Day. 
From 2020-2023, Lake Minnetonka received 5,473 average hours of Patrol coverage each year. These 
hours included two additional, dedicated Water Patrol Deputy funded by the LMCD grant.  Our volunteer 
special deputy numbers have also steadily declined.  With the two dedicated Lake Minnetonka deputies, 
we will add approximately an additional 1,125 dedicated hours of patrol to Lake Minnetonka (May 23rd 
Memorial Weekend to September 2nd, Labor Day Weekend) during the program instead of 562.5. 
The Hennepin County Sheriff’s Office will send a bill to the LMCD no later than October 31st 2024.  

Project Description, Goals, Objectives, and Activities: 

The Hennepin County Sheriff's Office is a full-service Sheriff's Office with county-wide jurisdiction and 
statutory mandates. The Sheriff's Office has nearly 250 deputies in eight lines of business, and 8 special 



deputy volunteers that help to provide statutorily required water safety and rescue on 104 lakes and 3 
rivers across Hennepin County. 

Project timeline: 
This funding request would allow for a specific commitment of personnel to Lake Minnetonka during peak 
boating times of 2 p.m. - 12 a.m. (Monday thru Friday, weekends, and holidays) from Memorial Day 
weekend through Labor Day. Specific breakdown is below: 
• April 2024, continued partnership funding request through the LMCD
• April 2024, grant funding announced
• April 2024, staffing plan for Lake Minnetonka coverage for summer boating season finalized
• May 2024, dedicated staffing begins
• July 2024, report made to LMCD on previous month staffing
• August 2024, report made to LMCD on previous month staffing
• September 2nd, 2024, Labor Day, last day of dedicated staffing funded by grant
• October 2024, grant close out report made to LMCD

Project Evaluation - Explain how the effectiveness and the success of the project will be measured: 
The primary goals and objectives for the project will be an increased presence of the Hennepin County 
Sheriff's Office Water Patrol unit on Lake Minnetonka during peak boating hours. This will be measured by 
Hennepin County Sheriff's Office providing regular written reports to the LMCD outlining the personnel 
assigned to the lake, and dates & times of service. The goal is to increase the number of hours the Sheriffs' 
Office devotes to Lake Minnetonka and decrease response times to critical incidents.  
The success of the project will be measured by an increased number of monthly Water Patrol hours spent 
on Lake Minnetonka, mid-May through Labor Day, using 3-year average base for comparison. 

The project success will also be measured by greater visibility during emergency ordinance declarations, 
such as high water or high-volume events such as the 4th of July or Folds of Honor.  

Project Administrator: 
Lt. Rick Rehman will be the project manager for this grant.  Lt. Rehman has been with The Hennepin 
County Sheriff’s Office for 20 years.  Lt. Rehman will assign staff for this duty, ensure all grant 
requirements are met, and attend regular meetings of LMCD to report out activity. 




